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8/4/2017 9:48

Johsua Eaton, Investigative
Reporter, ThinkProgress

email

202-481-7191 (office) 706-
540-6651 (cell)
jeaton@thinkprogress.org

I’d like a copy of the proposed
information collection
instrument, with instructions,
for FR Doc. 2017-16330,
published in yesterday’s Federal
Register

August 7, 2017 9:24am copy of form requested provided as
attachment with following comments:

Good morning Joshua — Attached is a copy of the Draft Form
8 that you requested. An insignificant change was made to
move the paperwork reduction act information to the
instruction page in order to make the form less cramped and
more room for the signature/approval area. At this time,
that is the only change that has been made. As a reminder,
the renewal is sent out from our office prepopulated with
the licensee information and the fee due; therefore, it is not
available as a fillable form on the web. Thank you.




From: Robertson, Tracey L.

Sent: Monday, August 7, 2017 9:24 AM

To: Joshua Eaton <jeaton@thinkprogress.org>
Subject: RE: Media query: FR Doc. 2017-16330

Good morning Joshua —

Attached is a copy of the Draft Form 8 that you requested. An insignificant change was made to move
the paperwork reduction act information to the instruction page in order to make the form less cramped
and more room for the signature/approval area. At this time, that is the only change that has been
made. As areminder, the renewal is sent out from our office prepopulated with the licensee
information and the fee due; therefore, it is not available as a fillable form on the web.

Thank you.

72%&/ Robertson

Phone:
Fax:

From: Joshua Eaton [mailto:jeaton@thinkprogress.org]
Sent: Friday, August 4, 2017 9:48 AM

To: Robertson, Tracey L. <Tracey.Robertson@atf.gov>
Subject: Media query: FR Doc. 2017-16330

Dear Ms. Robertson,

I’d like a copy of the proposed information collection instrument, with instructions, for FR Doc. 2017—-
16330, published in yesterday’s Federal Register:

https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR-2017-08-03/pdf/2017-16364.pdf

Thank you for your time and help.

Sincerely,
Joshua Eaton

Joshua Eaton
Investigative Reporter, ThinkProgress

202-481-7191 (office)
706-540-6651 (cell)
@joshua_eaton
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